

KYLE E. REINHARDT

443-896-3965

kylereinhardt89@gmail.com

3729 Elm Ave

Baltimore, MD 21211

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Energy technician and crew leader with over five years of experience working in the field of Home Energy Assessments and improvements. Adept at working directly with customers to provide thorough analysis of residential and commercial energy use, creating and managing overall project scope, as well as installation of energy saving products. A reliable and punctual employee with a strong eye for detail, good interpersonal skills and rapport with customers. First to show up and last to leave the office or job site, making sure the project is complete and accurate.

EXPERIENCE

Crew Lead, Zerodraft; Timoinuim, MD — August 2020-present

Crew Lead for Home Performance Audits: Select & Install insulation materials, optimize energy efficiency, and employed the latest weatherization techniques, updating thermostats, light fixtures, and various electrical items for efficiency purposes. Worked with a team to upgrade DHCD (Maryland Department of Housing & Community Development) Housing. Improvements included lead Paint reduction, weatherization assistance, blowing insulation, air sealing attics, updating lighting, etc.

Technician, Zerodraft; Timoinuim, MD — June 2018-2020

Performed home energy checks on single and multi-family residential buildings. Improvements included lead Paint reduction, weatherization assistance, blowing insulation, air sealing attics, updating lighting, etc.

Server, Manor Hill; Ellicott City, MD — August 2016-June 2018

Service customers with food and beverage request in a timely, professional, and friendly manner.

Server, The Turn House; Columbia, MD — November 2015-August 2016

Service customers with food and beverage request in a timely, professional, and friendly manner

Ground Operations/Ramp Agent, Southwest Airlines; Linthicum, MD August 2011-November 2015

Managed loading and unloading of customer bags, operated service equipment, and coordinated arrival of and departure of aircraft.

Software Imaging, Ease Technologies; Columbia, MD

August 2009-March 2011

Installed software on computers for the Howard County School District

EDUCATION

Wild Lake High school, Columbia, MD — 2008

CERTIFICATIONS

- BPI: Building Performance Institute Certification
- OSHA Training
- Aeoseal Training and Certification
- MSHA - Sources of Electrical Hazard